

# AGNES KRIZ

HEAD OF INTERNATIONAL  
OFFICE & EHEA EXPERT



## PROFILE

I am an experienced manager in international higher education, passionate about the EU and the promotion of common European values. I am a people-oriented individual and a keen communicator, dedicated to see results and impact behind the work I do.

## CAREER

### National Expert for the European Higher Education Area (03.2022 to present)

*OeAD – Agency for Education and Internationalisation*

- Consulting visits for higher education institutions, esp. in terms of quality in mobility of STEM students and staff, international curriculum development, and innovative approaches to learning and teaching.
- participation in the conception and implementation of project events and activities,
- participation in seminars, workshops, and peer learning activities in the European Higher Education Area.

### Head of International Office (02.2018 to present)

*University of Applied Sciences Technikum Wien*

- Member of the International Board for the Association of Austrian Universities of Applied Sciences and representative for the Bologna implementation of the institution,
- Designer of processes for quality assurance, monitoring the (further) development of study programmes with a special focus on the implementation of the specifications and recommendations of the European Higher Education Area using the instruments of the EHEA,
- Representative of the institution for the partner network and responsible for communication,
- Project coordinator for open calls by the European Commission,
- actively engaged in projects for virtual exchange and digitalisation.

### Writer, Translator & Project Staff (2012-2015)

*Miscellaneous*

- Translator (German-English) and writer for various companies, among which BAR IMMOBILIEN bareal and Improve.
- Project Staff at the Center for Canadian Studies at the University of Vienna (2010-2013) as well as for a Digitisation Project for TPA Horwath Austria.

## ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

### *University of Vienna*

- Diploma (Magistra) English Studies (Anglistik und Amerikanistik), 2007-2012
- Master's degree: German Studies (Deutsche Philologie), 2012-2015

### **Continuing Education**

- Finnish Language Course (basic level), 2019
- Certificate: Diversity Management & Gender Mainstreaming, 2015
- Diploma Course: Marketing and Sales at the Executive Academy of the University of Economics, 2012-2015